



**72nd Student Senate
Investigative Board
Date: September 28th, 2020**

Recording: <https://drive.google.com/file/d/11P58dyD-ydIDks3l2Lyd87-zHozkJybV/view?usp=sharing>

Call to Order: 3:06 p.m.

Members Present: Chair Little, Vice Chair Soto, Senator(s) Leckie, Wang, Murcia, Chabot

Members Tardy: Senator(s)

Members Excused Absent: Senator(s) Ascanio, Recht

Members Absent: Senator(s)

Guests: Jack Rowan, Gabriella Hinks

Announcements:

- Chair - Welcome back, nobody here to testify, we need to issue a new subpoena.
- Vice Chair - None
- Members - None
- Guests - None

Committee Business:

Hearings: None Present

Deliberations:

- Senator Wang moves to enter Deliberations
- Senator Chabot seconds
- Deliberations: discussion of meeting availability
 - Chair Little: President Daraldik would be open to another subpoena before Friday. Wednesday may work well, so we could have him at the next board meeting. Have yet to set time for wednesday, we could continue Friday at 4:00.
 - Leckie: What if we had them come in on Friday?
 - Murcia: Thursday would be better
 - Chabot: hesitant about having Daraldik and Exec in at the same time, would want to hold off, wait until we get Daraldik's testimony.
 - Little: Tuesdays/Thursdays are busy for me, another meeting before Friday is last minute and rushed. Friday is probably the best move. Does Friday at 4 work?
 - Vice Chair Soto has class until 6 that day

- Murcia: Meeting with Amy Hecht on protests in Tallahassee, availability will depend on that meeting.
- Leckie: We should have two weekend meetings to finish up business
- Chabot: If we wait until the weekend, we may not get a response from exec
- Wang: Is there any evidence from Daraldik that he will provide for the meeting?
- Little: As of now, he has not submitted evidence. It looks like we are all available for Wednesday at 10am. Since we can meet then, we will have to issue another subpoena.
- Wang: Since we have to change our meeting time, does that mean we have to text Daraldik about the new meeting time?
- Little: I'll text him right now.
- Chabot: Just got an email saying that the Cabinet minutes are supposed to be public and that AG Ready is now taking all requests for the Board.
- Murcia: My roommate said that asking for minutes as a private citizen is completely allowed.
- Little: I will send an email and officially ask for the minutes.
- Leckie: I think that issuing a subpoena for minutes is not productive and we should not waste our time.
- Little: Unsure that we can do anything else to comply, may have to take them to court to hand us over minutes. I received a text back stating that Wednesday 10am works for President Daraldik.
- **Leckie moves to issue another subpoena to meet with President Daraldik**
- **Wang seconds**
 - **VOTE Y** (Chabot, Murcia, Leckie, Wang, Soto), N () A ()
 - **MOTION PASSES**
- **Leckie motions to exit deliberations**
- **Chabot seconds**

Final Announcements:

- Chair Little: Next meeting on Wednesday to hopefully finish business by the end of next week!
- Senator Murcia: Meeting with Dr. Hecht and email, text, dm with any questions about the meeting with Dr. Hecht and the Chief of Police.
- Chabot: Shoutout to Gabbi for Chairing her first meeting!

Date and Time of Next Meeting: Wednesday, September 30th at 10am

Adjourned: 3:29 p.m.

Gabrielle Little

Signature of Chair